



State of California

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

SACRAMENTO 14

EDMUND G. BROWN
GOVERNOR

September 27, 1960

Mrs. Jane Tolmach
Oxnard, California

Dear Jane:

Mr. Rex Cunningham and the members of the American Legion, Ventura County Council (transmitted by a letter from Edward Henderson) have recommended

Mr. B. B. Jenkins of Ventura for the vacancy created by the death of Roscoe Burson on the 31st District Agricultural Association.

If you concur in this recommendation, may I please hear from you. If you do not and have other recommendations to make, I would appreciate having them as soon as possible.

You might wish to keep in mind that two vacancies are not far off. The terms of John Lagomarsino and Stewart Abercrombie (our appointee 3-29-59) expire on January 15, 1961.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "May".

(Mrs.) May Layne Bonnell
Administrative Assistant